Habibur Rahman Javed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

Dear All,

Md. Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>

Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:09 PM

Moazzem Hossain; Habibur Rahman Javed; S M Mohidur Rahman
Iftekhar Karim; Sayeful Islam Khan; Masudur Rahman Khan; sultan@cross-
world.com; Al Miraj

Fwd: Generator for BRAC Bank Data Centre (LOI)

Yellow Category, Green Category, Red Category

Please find following mail from Brac Bank & you are requested to take the necessary action so that
we can deliver the genset with in 29th April , 2016 .

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Raihanul Haque Mazumder <raihanul.hoquemazumder@bracbank.com>
Date: April 28, 2016 at 9:00:35 PM GMT+6
To: "ariful @cross-world.com" <ariful@cross-world.com>

Cc: Abdulla al Mamun <a.mamun(@bracbank.com>, IM Team
<imteam(@bracbank.com>, "ID Team" <id.team@bracbank.com>, SM Shahin Igbal

<smshahin.igbal@bracbank.com>, "Abu Md. Mahmudul Hasan"

<mahmudul.hasan@bracbank.com>, Tanvir S.Siddeq

<tanvir.shahnewaz@bracbank.com>, Saiful Huq Masum
<saiful.hug@bracbank.com>, Parvez Sajjad <parvez.sajjad@bracbank.com>,

"Shyamol B. Das" <shyamol.das@bracbank.com>, "Abdul Ohab Miah FCA"
<abdulohab.miah@bracbank.com>, Najmul Hoque Jewel

<najmulhoque.jewel@bracbank.com>

Subject: Generator for BRAC Bank Data Centre (LOI)

Dear Arif Bhai,

Required urgent delivery of 1 nos 650 KVA Genset for BRAC Bank Data Centre in
coordination with Mr. Abdullah al mamun Cell: 01714097779.

Cost for Gen set would be

Generator Price
ATS

Total Cost

: Tk. 6,350,000.00
: Tk. 700,000.00

: Tk. 7,050,000.00

The other cost (installation) will be settled after completion of services.
Mode of Payments: 20% Payment will be made after delivery of Generator
Installation and rest amount will be after successful installation.

Pls consider it as a provisional work order.
Please note the Bank reserves the right to cancel this LOI without prior notice.



Thanks & Best regards

Md. Raihanul Hoque Mazumder

Associate Manager (Capex Non IT)

BRAC Bank Limited

220/B Anik Tower

Gulshan-Tejgaon Link road,

Gulshan, Dhaka.

Procurement, Finance Division

Mob:01713-481123

T&T: 8801301 ,Ext: 5153,

raihanul.hoquemazumder@bracbank.com Web www.bracbank.com

"DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If you are not the addressee, do not disclose, copy, circulate or in any other
way use or rely on the information contained in this email or any attachments. If
received in error, notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any
attachments from your system. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free
as the message and any attachments could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed,
incomplete or amended. BRAC Bank and its subsidiaries do not accept liability for
damage caused by this email or any attachments and may monitor email traffic.

BRAC Bank Limited, 1 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan -1, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh |
Phone: +880 2 885 9202 | Fax : +880 2 9898910 | website: http://www.bracbank.com
For Overseas Callers: +880 2 55668056 | 24 Hour Call Center - Dial @ 16221

BRAC Bank is the Member of the Global Alliance for Banking on Values since 2010,
a network of the world’s sustainable banking pioneers: www.gabv.org"



